
ARTICLES 
A/AN



A/AN
НЕОПРЕДЕЛЁННЫЙ 
АРТИКЛЬ

ПРОИЗОШЕЛ ОТ 
ДРЕВНЕАНГЛИЙСКОГО 
СЛОВА ãn – ‘ONE’



УПОТРЕБЛЯЕТСЯ С 
ИСЧИСЛЯЕМЫМИ 

СУЩЕСТВИЕЛЬНЫМИ В 
ЕДИНСТВЕННОМ ЧИСЛЕ

�He is a boy. 

� She has got an eraser.



ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ, КОГДА:
� НАЗЫВАЕМ ПРЕДМЕТ, 

ОПРЕДЕЛЯЕМ ЕГО

This is a dog. 
It’s an orange.



� ПОСЛЕ СВЯЗКИ TO BE
It’s a tomato.

He’s not an engineer.

ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ:



� ПОСЛЕ HAVE GOT/HAS GOT 
(ИМЕТЬ)

I have got a cat. 

She has got an Iphone.

ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ:



� ПОСЛЕ THERE IS(НАХОДИТЬСЯ)
There is a table in the room.

There isn’t an apple in the box. 

ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ:



� ПЕРЕД ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫМ, ЕСЛИ ЗА 
НИМ ИДЕТ СУЩЕСТВИТЕЛЬНОЕ

a lovely doll

an old house

ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ:



� ПЕРЕД ПРОФЕССИЯМИ
She is a dentist. 

She’s an artist.

ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ:



�A – ПЕРЕД СОГЛАСНЫМИ 
ЗВУКАМИ

a frog [frɒg], a yo-yo [jəʊ-jəʊ]

�AN – ПЕРЕД ГЛАСНЫМИ ЗВУКАМИ
an octopus [ɒktəpəs], an hour [aʊə]



EXERCISES
FILL IN THE MISSING ARTICLE

_____ mousea



______applean



____socka



____baga



_____owlan



____iglooan



____traina



____planea



EXERCISES
FILL IN THE MISSING ARTICLE
1. I can see ____horse.
2. She hasn’t got ____ book.
3. My mum is ____ dancer.
4. This isn’t ___ orange.
5. I have got ____ pink dress.
6. There is ____ yellow chair.
7. It’s not ____ old dog.
8. My brother is ___ student.
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